Г	MINUTES } Pulaski County FiscalCOURT
Т	_{Term,} Tuesday _{Day} 26th _{Day of,} February ₂₀ 19
	E1501831LD
	Courthouse
	Somerset, KY
	Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,
	February 26, 2019 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were
	present:
	Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk
	(1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded Magistrate Wheeldon to
	approve the minutes from the meeting held January 22, 2019. Motion carried.
	(2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to
	accept the recommendations for the Rural Secondary Road Program presented by
	District 8. Motion carried.
	(3) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
	move to sign the resolution in support to Modernize Kentucky's Transportation
	Funding Mechanisms. Motion carried.
	(4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
	place David Sparks on the EMS Advisory Board for a two year term. Motion carried.
	(5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to allow
	permission to advertise for a county Surplus Auction to be held April 11, 2019 at the
	Hal Rogers Fire Training Center. Motion carried.
	(6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to hire
	Pam Jones as a part time employee at the Animal Shelter. Start date will be pending
	a drug test. Motion carried.
	(7) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to
	move Nicholas Forbes up to drivers pay at the Road Department. Motion carried.
	(8) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to place
	25 MPH signs on the back side of Boat Dock Road. Motion carried.
	(9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to
	approve the road work request. Motion carried.



	MINUTE	ES }		Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal	C	OURT	
		,						
	Term,	Tuesday	Day	26th	Day of,	February	20	19
	E1501831LD							
	(10) Motio	n made by N	/lagistrate \	Nilson and s	seconded by I	Magistrate Whe	eldon to	
	purchase 3	3000 ton of a	ggregate fo	or the month	n of March. M	lotion carried.		
	(11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to							
<u> </u>			o a clean u	o at 207 Clo	sade Drive ar	nd 1011 Lewis	Street.	
	Motion car	ried.						
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(10) Matia	un une de la vi	An elictrote (Assistante Den		
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				Magistrate Rans lid Waste, but s		
2						ates out to clea	1.7.1	
		Motion carr						
5	(13) Motio	n made by N	/lagistrate \	Wheeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate S	Strunk to	
	allow surpl	us of a 2007	Chevrolet	Silverado b	earing the vin	number of		
	3GCEK14	X07G232004	from the H	laynes Kno	b Fire Departr	ment. Motion c	arried.	
2	_							
	-					y Magistrate T		
	allow perm	hission to adv	ertise for	bids on a ne	ew Fire Safety	Trailer. Motion	n carried.	
A	(15) Motio	n made by N	lagistrate l	Ranshaw ar	nd seconded h	y Magistrate S	trunk to	
8					Motion carried			
12	(16) Motio	n made by N	lagistrate S	Strunk and s	seconded by N	Agistrate Wilse	on to	
2	accept the	bill list for th	e month of	February.	Motion carried	J.		
		the second s				Magistrate Ran	shaw to	
	accept the	bank recond	iliation for	January 20 ⁻	19. Motion ca	rried.		
.	(19) Matia	n mada by N	Angiatrata (accorded by A	Angiatrata \A/ba	aldan ta	
					nendment. Mo	Magistrate Whe		
				, Budget / III				
6	(19) Motio	n made by N	lagistrate \	Vilson and s	seconded by N	Magistrate Whe	eldon to	
		e meeting. N						
8						over \$1,100 for	the Pulask	ki 🔤
à	County Ani	imal Shelter.	They pres	sented their	check to Adar	m Scales.		



I	MINUTES	5 }		Pulaski Co	ounty Fiscal	C	OURT	
		J						
1	-erm, Tu	uesday	Day	26th	Day of,	February	20	19
			24)				20	
	E1501831LD							
	** 01 1 01	II						
						pout the future of	of SPEDA.	
	Brooke Ping and John Adams also, were present.							
	** Earl Hicks	s was recor	nized for :	20 years of	service at 911	as he will be r	etirina this	
	week.	5 Was 1000g						
<u> </u>								
				1				
		15						
	1							1